
 

December 18, 2015 
 
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON   
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:  EB-2015-0116 – Union Gas Limited (“Union”) – 2016 Rates – Accounting Orders 
 
In its EB-2015-0116 Rates Decision, the Board ordered Union to file updated draft accounting orders for 
the Burlington Oakville Project Costs Deferral Account and the Dawn H / Lobo D / Bright C Compressor 
Project Costs Deferral Account by December 10, 2015. 
 
Union filed the updated accounting orders on December 9, 2015. 
 
Board Staff filed a letter on December 10, 2015 stating that Staff reviewed the Draft Accounting Orders 
for the two noted projects and has no concerns.  
 
Union did not receive any other comments on the accounting orders. 
 
Union requests that the Board approve the accounting orders for the Burlington Oakville Project Costs 
Deferral Account and the Dawn H / Lobo D / Bright C Compressor Project Costs Deferral Account as 
filed. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[original signed by] 
 
Chris Ripley 
Manager, Regulatory Applications 
 
c.c.:  EB-2015-0116 Intervenors 

Crawford Smith, Torys 
 
  


